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P.O.Box ; 2763 Doha - Qatar
Regd. Office Tel.: +974 - 4431516
: Fax: +974 - 4433586
Site Office : Tel. : +974 - 4807630 / 31
Fax: +974 - 4807205
- info@rmg.com.qga

Ref: RMG-EXOVN1733-O520!1O 24t November, 2010

M/s. Exova (Qatar) LLC
P. O. Box 23650

Doha — Qatar

For the attention of Mr. James Richardson — Civils Lab Manager

Dear Mr. James,

Please be informed that effective 1%t January, 2011 the services of your technical staff at RMG
Batching Plant at Ras Laffan will no longer be required due to the cessation of the supply of
readymix concrete to the Pearl GTL Project.

As our contract with Qatar Shell ceases to exist after the 31st of December, 2010, your staff will be
demobilized from the site on 1t January, 2011. However, any cubes that are required to be tested

will be sent to you at your Doha Laboratory for crushing.

We take this opportunity to than you for your support and the excelient services rendered for on-
site testing on Pearl GTL Project and wish you all success on your future projects.

Yours faithfully
For RABBAN MEDGULF (W.L.L}
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Michael John Luker
Project Manager
Tel.: {00974} 55843831

cc. ©  Mr. ivan J. Morgan (Director, RMG)
Mr. Fred Greger (Director, RMG}
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